
28 March 1966 

Mr Albert Daub 
Seareerow Press 
257 Park Ave South 

. New York NY 10010 

Dear Mr Daub, 

i was disappointed to learn when I phoned this morning that the 
index has net yet arrived; but I suppose it will be here any day now. 
As I have mentioned before, Leo Sauvage (auther of "L'Affaire Oswald” 
and many articles and other works), American correspondent for - 
te Fisere, intends te do a review of my Index. He phoned me over 
weekend to inquire when it will be out, as I had euggested that 

it was due om the 2let of this month. 

Therefore, I should like te confirm my telephone request of this 
morning to pour secretary--that as scon as the copies arrive, please send 
one of ay ten copies te Mr. Leo Sauvage, 270 West Bal avenue; NYG, by 
firet-clase mil, The balance of nine copies can be meiled to me, 
although if posaible I teo showld like to receive one copy at least by 
first class mail. 

Bo you have the text of the announcement or press release yet? 
Ae I have mentioned before, I would appreciate a chance to look at the 
text; but if that is not possible, I should like a supply of 30 or more 
copies to send out personally. © By the way, you might wish to add te 

|. Your maiiteg list on the Index'the following: — - a . 

The New York Review of Books 
250 Wast 57 Street. - ; 
New York, NY 10019. 

With kind regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

Sylvia Meagher 
302 Weat 12 Street 
New York " ¥ 10014 


